
Ram Subbaratnam

From: EARLS, Chris [cee@nei.org]
Sent: Wednesday, SeptembrpZ0,208 1:48 PM
To: Ram Subbaratnam -
Cc: Nilesh Chokshi; HEYMER, Adrian; KEITHLINE, Kimberly; BELL, Russ; EARLS, Chris
Subject: September 25th/26th Meeting Agenda

Ram,

Based on the feedback that I received from Farhang and Adrian, I propose the following agenda for the
September 25t" and 2 6th meeting at EPRI. Please feel free to make the necessary changes based on
any feedback you receive from Nilesh. The times are a guess on my part. Please let me know if you
need any additional information.

Aqenda - SeDtember 25, 2008

* Introductions Ram
* Describe the high level issue(s)/problem Farhang/NRC
• Discuss draft NRC internal report Carl/NRC
* Lunch All
* Discuss the computer system SHAKE Farhang/AII

o One dimensional soil column analysis
o Outcrop definition
o Example of uniform half space and layered sites

* Review GMRS and FIRS definition Farhang/AII
o De-convolution Analysis
o Use of FIRS foe SSI Analysis
o Use of FIRS to compare with C SDRS

for plant applicability
* Review Meeting and Discuss Agenda for 9/26/08 NRC/All

8:30 AM - 8:45 AM
8:45 AM - 9:15 AM
9:15 AM - Noon
Noon - 1:00 PM

1:00 PM -2:30 PM

2:30 PM - 4:30 PM

4:30 PM - 5:00 PM

Agenda - September 26. 2008

• Recap previous days discussions
" Propose alternative options for the ISG

o GMRS and FIRS definitions
* Discuss Path Forward

o Action Items and Schedule
" Conclude Meeting

NRC
Farhang

NRC

NRC

8:30 AM - 9:00 AM
9:00 AM - 10:30 AM

10:30 AM - 11:45 AM

11:45 AM - Noon

Chris Earls
Senior Project Manager, Security

Nuclear Energy Institute
1776 1 St. N.W., Suite 400
Washington, DC 20006
www.nei.orcq

P: 202-739-8078
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